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FROM: Tyson Ryder, Public Works Assistant 

DATE: August 14, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM 

TITLE: 

Assured Data Protection Master Services & License Agreement (MSLA) Renewal 

 

  

SUMMARY 

The city currently receives data backup and disaster recovery services through Assured Data Protection. 

The software is supported through an MSLA that is attached for your reference and approval.  The 

MSLA is renewed on an annual basis and necessary to have in place to support the hybrid application 

from Assured Data Protection.  If renewed, the MSLA would be valid through 9/01/2025. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Annual cost for this service is $2,100 a month for the next 12-month cycle.  The cost of service is paid 

from the professional services line item in the public works funds (water, sewer, stormwater, light & 

power). 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve renewal of the contract for services. 


